Kolarik, Mark

From: Bisla, Sachnoor

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 8:38 AM

To: Jana Denegri

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 522 Orchard St, Santa Rosa
Hello Jana,

Thank you for your question. The tree will not be impacted —there is already an existing garage with driveway
access. The garage is being expanded in the same location, and the driveway access will not change:

Thank you,
Noor

Sachnoor Bisla | City Planner
Planning and Economic Development Department |100 Santa Rosa Ave | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-3223 | Fax (707) 292-0963 | sbisla@srcity.org
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From: Jana Denegri <jana@accountforit.biz>
Sent: Saturday, July 20, 2024 2:50 PM

To: Bisla, Sachnoor <sbisla@srcity.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 522 Orchard St, Santa Rosa

Hello Sachnoor,

We received notification of the Somerville garage and remodel. | would like to know whether the
beautiful tree (it may be a cherry or other blossoming species) will remain intact during the remodel. The
drawing appears to show that the owners must remove the tree to gain access to the new garage. |
oppose the projectif this is the case. The tree has been there for many years, beautifying the
neighborhood. Too many trees in this city have been destroyed and not replaced.

Please let me know the homeowner’s plan for the blossoming tree in their front yard.

-Jana Denegri

NOTICE: The information contained in (and attached to) this email is intended only for the designated recipient's personal and confidential use. This message
may be privileged and confidential. Suppose you are not the intended recipient of this email. In that case, we are notifying you that you have received this
document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in
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forward this email without the sender's permission.



